NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

April 15,2004

Tom Brown Inc

ATT: Diane Kuykendall

P O Box 2608

Midland, TX 79702

RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL
Kemnitz 28 State

#1-H-26-16s-34e

API #30-025-36636

Gentlemen:

Per your letter, the Oil Conservation Division is canceling your intent to drill Kemnitz 28 State #1-H, Sec.26, T-16s, R-
34e. The API # 30-025-36636 will also be canceled for the subject well. To date no progress reports have not been received.
The intent to drill has now been canceled.

Truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Chris Williams oy
District I, Supervisor

CW:dm

CC: OCD Santa Fe
OCD Hobbs
BLM
State Land Office

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 N. French Drive * Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 393-0720 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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TOM BROWN, INC.

April 8, 2004

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
RE: APD for Kemnitz 28 State #1
30-025-36636

Sec 26, T16S, R34E
Dear Sir:

Tom Brown, Inc. wishes to withdraw the above referenced approved APD. It has come
to my attention that the wrong section number was used on the APD and we do not have
any acreage in section 26. Enclosed is a copy of the APD for your reference.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 432-688-9773.
Sincerely,

@ﬁ‘:ﬁ\w@ﬂ

Diane Kuykendall
Operations Asst / Tech

508 WEST WALL, SUITE 500 » 432/682-9715 » Fax 432,/688-9488
PoOST OFFICE Box 2608 * MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702



